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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #20-0429   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: August 18, 2020 
 
TITLE: Motion Approving Change Order No. 1 for the River Oaks Stormwater Park 

Project – Continental Construction USA, LLC - $68,896.18 – (Commission 
District 4) 

 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve Change Order No. 1, in substantially 
the form attached, in the amount of $68,896.18 for the River Oaks Stormwater Park Project 
No. 11419 to Contract No. 12242-493 with Continental Construction USA, LLC. 
 
Background 
On January 7, 2020 the City Commission awarded Contract No. 12242-493 for the River 
Oaks Stormwater Park Project No. 11419 to Continental Construction USA, LLC for 
construction services in the amount of $ 1,523,086 including allowances (CAM #19-1115).  
 
Change Order No.1 is for additional construction services Continental Construction USA, 
LLC will need to perform in order to address the regulatory requirements required as part 
of the grant agreement the City has with the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection on this project, which requires the addition of a stormwater pollution prevention 
plan for projects larger than 1 acre in size. Additionally, the following items will be 
addressed: clearing and restoration of an existing drainage culvert, removal of an existing 
drainage pipe, a change to the proposed entry gates, and a floor kit for the gazebo, which 
the Florida Department of Transportation is providing. 
 
Resource Impact  
There will be a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $68,896.18 for Change Order 
No. 1.  Funds for this change order in the amount of $66,875 are available in the FY2020 
Community Investment Plant in the accounts listed below with $2,021.18 contingent upon 
the approval and appropriation of the consolidated budget amendment CAM #20-0093 
on August 18, 2020. 
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Funds available as of July 28, 2020 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
INDEX NAME 

(Program) 
CHARACTER CODE/  
SUB-OBJECT NAME 

AMENDED 
BUDGET 

(Character) 

AVAILABLE 
BALANCE 
(Character) 

AMOUNT 

470-P11419.470-6599 
River Oaks 

Stormwater Park 
Capital Outlay / 

Construction 
$4,004,691  $265,315 $66,875.00  

350-P11419.350-6599 
River Oaks 

Stormwater Park 
Capital Outlay / 

Construction 
$0  $0 $2,021.18  

   Total $68,896.18  

 
Strategic Connections 
This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2024, specifically 
advancing: 
 

 The Infrastructure Focus Area 

 Goal 1: Build a sustainable and resilient community. 

 Objective: Proactively maintain our water, wastewater, stormwater, road, and 
bridge infrastructure. 
 

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We are Ready.  
  
Related CAM 
CAM #20-0093 
 
Attachments 
Exhibit 1 – Change Order No. 1   
Exhibit 2 – Contract 
 

 
Prepared by:    Dronix Suarez, Public Works  
    Rares Petrica, Public Works  
    Omar Castellon, Public Works  
    Penelope Burger, Finance             
    Debra Conyers, Finance  
 
Department Directors:   Raj Verma, Public Works 

         Susan Grant, Finance 


